

CURRICULUM VITAE OF M C I FERNANDO



Personal Summary

<p>Profile A high-energy, self motivated, innovative teacher with excellent communication skills, who will work hard to achieve goals and bring out the best from the students.</p> <p>Objective To be employed in a challenging environment, where opportunities exist for achieving satisfying results while making the students benefit from my knowledge and experience.</p>	<p>Computer Science Teacher, St. Nicholas' International College.</p> <p>Taught Computer Science at Lyceum International School for 12 years. Produced 4 Best in the Island Cambridge award winners.</p> <p>Taught online, for 2 years in a School in Turkey.</p>
--	---

Academic Qualifications:	
<p>University of Colombo</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Master of Information Technology (MIT) – 2015 • Bachelor of Information Technology (BIT) – 2011 <p>Aquinas College of Higher Studies</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • G.C.E. (A/L) Examination (1971/72) - 1 Credit and 3 Passes <p>St. Sebastian's College, Moratuwa</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • G.C.E. (O/L) Examination (1969) - 7 Credit Passes 	<p>Specialised in eLearning for the Masters Degree. Final project done using MOODLE (Learning Management System).</p>

Professional Experience	
<p>Upwork – freelancer website</p> <p>Freelancer Status : Top Rated Long term client : Safir American School, Turkey – Teaching online, programming and Web Design Oct 2017 to May 2019.</p>	<p>Taught Foundations of Programming to High School students of an on-line academy, for two years.</p>

St. Nicholas' International College, Colombo. (1 Oct 2019 to date)	
Teacher - Computer Science for Cambridge International Exams for Grades 6 – 12, including G.C.E. O/Level & A/Level	Currently Teaching in International School since 01/10/2019
Lyceum International School, Nugegoda. (Sep 2003 to Aug 2015)	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Teacher - Computer Science for Cambridge G.C.E. O/Level (September 2003 to August 2015) <p>Job Functions/experience:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Teaching Computer Studies/Computer Science Cambridge International Exams - G.C.E. O/Level Syllabus. Marking project reports (Paper 2 of the final exam) before submitting to Cambridge for moderation. Subject Coordinator, responsible for preparing study schemes of work, project guides and internal question papers for all branch schools (including Parent School – Nugegoda). Coordinator for Cambridge International Exams (CIE), responsible for assigning individual passwords for O/Level and A/Level teachers. With these passwords teachers can access the CIE Teacher Support website <p>Achievements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> O/Level results – Computer Studies : Produced 4 students with “best in the Island” Cambridge awards. 	<p>Computer Science teacher - 12 years</p> <p>Subject Co-ordinator</p> <p>Co-ordinator for Cambridge (CIE) – 10 years</p> <p>Teacher-in-Charge of Young Inventors Club</p> <p>Teacher-in-Charge of Lyceum news bulletin 'Retrospect'</p> <p>Produced 4 'Best in the Island' Cambridge award winners</p> <p>Proof-reading test papers Gr 2 to Gr 6 in addition to O/L papers</p> <p>Head House teacher - 1 year</p>
British Council, Colombo	
Cambridge and Edexcel Exams Invigilator from 2017-2019	
Professional Qualifications	
<p>A) IELTS – 04/07/2019</p> <p>B) Java Application Development (12 week training course) conducted by the University of Colombo School of Computing. - 02/04/2011</p> <p>C) Java Programming (five day training course) conducted by the Institute of Computer Technology, University of Colombo. – 20/10/2001</p> <p>D) Successfully completed the Micro Computer Hardware Technology Course conducted by Sarvodaya Training Institute. - 23/07/1994</p> <p>E) Successfully completed the following courses conducted by IBM Sri Lanka.</p>	<p>Teaching English</p> <p>Computer Programming</p> <p>Computer Hardware</p> <p>Training at IBM</p>

<p>I) Introduction to Data Processing Introduction to IBM System 36 Introduction to RPG II – Apr/May 1984</p> <p>II) RPG II Workstation Programming – Nov 1984</p> <p>III) Data Communications Environment – Oct/1990</p> <p>IV) AS/400 Operations – 21/11/1991</p> <p>F) Computer Programming & Automated Data Processing Methodology, Examination conducted by the INSTITUTE OF COMPUTER STUDIES – passed with Merit – 07/02/1984</p> <p>H) Part I of the A.I.B. Examination of the INSTITUTE OF BANKERS, LONDON. -01/10/1978</p> <p>H) Practical Amateur Photography conducted by Cinevision Limited in association with the Foreign Languages Educational Bureau – 08/06/1974</p>	<p>Banking qualification</p> <p>Photography</p>
---	---

Training Programmes Attended:

<p>“Understanding IELTS: Techniques for English Language Tests” conducted by the British Council – 16/12/2018</p> <p>“Open Forum for Exchange of Views on Education” conducted by Cambridge University in association with British Council - 08/11/2005</p> <p>“Leadership” conducted by The Excelsior Institute of Integral Education and Services. - 23/08/1997</p> <p>Seminars Attended:</p> <p>“On the Use of Computers and its Legal Consequences and Unfair Competition” conducted by the Bar Association of Sri Lanka with the co-operation of the World Intellectual Property Organisation and the UNDP.</p>	<p>Education</p> <p>Leadership</p> <p>Legal Aspects of Computer usage</p>
---	---

Personal Data

Name	:	Carlo Fernando
Address	:	30/44, Bird Park Corner, Madiwela, Kotte.
Contact Details	:	Phone : +94 765576713
E-mail	:	mcifernando@gmail.com